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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

Jeffrey A. Meyers

Acting Commissioner 129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451
Lorraine Bartlett FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov
Director

January 11, 2016

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan .
and the Honorable Council 'Zé W C’té‘h ve

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Human Services, Division
for Children, Youth and Families to enter into a retroactive agreement with Merrimack Valley Day Care
Services (Vendor #160070-B001), 19 Fruit Street, Concord NH 03301, for the provision of Title |
services to abused, neglected or delinquent youth in an amount not to exceed $18,211, effective
retroactive to October 15, 2015 through August 31, 2016, upon Governor and Executive Council
approval. 100% other funding.

Funds are available in the following account for State Fiscal Years 2016 and 2017 with ability to
adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office without Governor and
Executive Council approval, if needed and justified.

05-95-42-421010-2975 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS:
HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, PASS THRU GRANTS TITLE |

State Fiscal Class Title Activity Code Class/Object Contract
Year Amount
2016 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 571-500929 $13,135
2017 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 571-500929 $5,076

Total $18,211

Please see attachment for fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is retroactive because the United States Department of Education does not make
Title | Elementary and Secondary Education Act funds available until after applications for funding are
approved by the New Hampshire Department of Education. Approval from the New Hampshire
Department of Education for the selected vendor awards was not received until October 15, 2015.
Work began immediately to process contracts for this grant funding.
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The Department of Health and Human Services applies for Title | Elementary and Secondary
Education Act grant funds on an annual basis. These funds are used to provide instructional services
and related activities to meet the special educational needs of abused, neglected or delinquent children
and youth who are students in state institutions. The Title |, Part D, Subpart 1, State Agency
Neglected and Delinquent program provides formula grants to state education agencies for the
purpose of:

e improving education services for children and youth in local and state institutions for neglected
or delinquent youth to afford them the same opportunity to meet challenging state student
academic achievement standards that all children in the state are expected to meet;

e providing children and youth with the services needed to make a successful transition from
institutionalization to further schooling or employment;

e preventing at-risk youth from dropping out of school; and

e providing current dropouts as well as children and youth returning from correctional facilities or
institutions with a support system to ensure their continued education.

This package includes one (1) of the six (6) vendors chosen to receive Title 1 funding, and
represents $18,211.00 of the total $616,990.77 being funded. Three (3) contracts were previously
forwarded and the remaining two (2) contracts will be forwarded for approval of the Governor and
Executive Council when they are received from the vendors.

The Department, through a cooperative agreement with the New Hampshire Department of
Education, receives grant funds and those funds are budgeted into an account specifically identified as
‘Pass Through Grants.” The funds are then used to reimburse providers that regularly deliver
qualifying educational services to youth for whom the Department is responsible. Although these
programs are eligible to participate in Title | due to the educational services delivered, they cannot
receive the funding directly because they are neither a school system nor a state agency.

Each year the Department sends an invitation to all of its providers of residential facilities and child
care centers to apply for Title | grant funds. These facilities and centers provide a regular educational
program but do not already receive Title | funding directly through a Local Education Agency.

The applications used are standardized United States Department of Education forms. The
applications include a Statement of Assurances and request that applicants provide data on the
number of youth served as well as a staffing narrative and descriptions of programs offered. Finally,
the applicants must complete an end-of-year evaluation. Additionally, each provider must maintain
State and Federal accreditation standards. Due to the fact that the State and Federal evaluation
processes are already attached to the Title | Program, and the Department staff regularly visit these
schools for case management and facility inspection purposes, the Department solely utilizes the
standardized application and evaluation mechanisms for the Title | Program and does not create
additional levels of evaluation for which providers would need to adhere.

For the 2015-2016 school year, six (6) applications were received and all were selected for this
grant funding. This grant will fund full and part-time Title | tutors and classroom aides. Additionally,
these grant funds will provide specialized training and technology for teaching staff to utilize and share
with parents in order to support the special education needs of youth. Funds from this grant will also
provide educational consultation services specific to specialized curriculums or technology and
supplies.
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Should the Governor and Executive Council not approve this request, children who are abused,
neglected, or delinquent could fail to make academic progress at a level equal to their peers. This will
result in a decrease in educational achievement of New Hampshire youth and may, in some cases,
result in youth further involvement in delinquent activities, which would negatively impact New
Hampshire citizens.

Area Served: Statewide

Source of Funds: 100% Other Funds.

In the event that the Other Funds no longer become available, additional General Funds will not be
requested to support this contract.

Respectfully submitted,

1 Cooney L/%

dte Commissioner

-

rey A. Meyers
Acting Commissioner

Approved by:

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
In providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



Fiscal Details for Title | Programs for Providers Ineligible for

Funding through a Local Education Agency

Easter Seals Education Program (Vendor # 177204-B005)
555 Auburn Street, Manchester, NH 03103

Class/Object Class Title Activity Code State Fiscal Contract

Year Amount
571-500929 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 2016 $35,463.00
571-500929 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 2017 $10,105.00
Subtotal: $45,568.00

Merrimack Valley Day Care Services (Vendor #160070-B001)
19 North Fruit Street, Concord, NH 03301

Class/Object Class Title Activity Code State Fiscal Contract

Year Amount
571-500929 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 2016 $13,135.00
571-500929 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 2017 $5,076.00
Subtotal: $18,211.00

Mount Prospect Academy (Vendor # 168139-B001)
PO BOX 58, Plymouth, NH 03264

Class/Object Class Title Activity Code State Fiscal Contract

Year Amount
571-500929 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 2016 $155,5631.73
571-500929 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 2017 $25,496.66
Subtotal: $181,028.39

NFI North, Inc. (Vendor # 177575-B001)
PO BOX 17, 40 Park Lane, Contoocook, NH 03229

Class/Object Class Title Activity Code State Fiscal Contract

Year Amount
571-500929 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 2016 $189,184.00
571-500929 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 2017 $25,436.00
Subtotal: $214,620.00

Pine Haven Boys Center (Vendor #174119-P001)
133 River Road, Allenstown, NH 03275

Class/Object Class Title Activity Code State Fiscal Contract

Year Amount
571-500929 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 2016 $65,560.00
571-500929 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 2017 $26,150.00
Subtotal: $91,710.00

Spaulding Youth Center (Vendor #154273)
130 Shedd Road, Northfield, NH 03276

Class/Object Class Title Activity Code State Fiscal Contract

Year Amount
571-500929 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 2016 $55,453.38
571-500929 Pass Thru Grants 42107501 2017 $10,400.00
Subtotal: $65,853.38
Total: $616,990.77




FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 5/8/15)
Subject: Funding for Title 1 Programs for Providers Ineligible for Funding through a Local Education Agency

Notice: This agreement and all of its attachments shall become public upon submission to Governor and
Executive Council for approval. Any information that is private, confidential or proprietary must
be clearly identified to the agency and agreed to in writing prior to signing the contract.

AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. IDENTIFICATION.
1.1 State Agency Name 1.2 State Agency Address
Department of Health and Human Services 129 Pleasant Street
Division for Children, Youth and Families
1.3 Contractor Name 1.4 Contractor Address
Merrimack Valley Day Care Service 19 North Fruit Street
Concord NH 03301
1.5 Contractor Phone 1.6 Account Number 1.7 Completion Date 1.8 Price Limitation
Number
(603) 224-1632 05-095-42-421010-2975 August 31, 2016 $18,211
1.9 Contracting Officer for State Agency 1.10 State Agency Telephone Number
Eric D. Borrin (603) 271-9558
1.11 Contractor Signature 1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory
7 . |
% g /)J/(_wﬂamm Chrishine, Doiek-Packlet, President
1.13 Acknowledgement: State of N W , County of MerRiaci]

On ™ }'M 201t , before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block 1.12, or satisfactorily
proven to be the person whose name is signed in block 1.11, and acknowle@qi ﬂmw executed this document in the capacity

indicated in block 1.12. SN EDJo W,

1.13.1 Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace \\\\\Q&\f\;\\‘,\{‘sslcﬁ,}j{?¢@’//’
NASYS 202
: ) O “ ‘o -

S5 OCT ¥-zZ=
[Seal] M D. %WA—/ Sk 7 k=

1.13.2 Name and Title of Notary or Justi¢e of the Peace B S ]
2 S O §
Michelle D. ohnson /\)oTaﬂy %, 0 NEWHIS. \\\\\\

2, ’ Saaassta\,
1.14 State W l.mﬁﬁe of State Agency Signatory
"] Date: //7/0 WMZ"/ *'61”/‘1 C%uﬁ %OCN%%@%\'CQ

1.16 Approveb}de N.H. De nt of Adminisfratioh, Division of Personel (tfapplicable,(J
By:

Director, On:

1.17 Approval by the Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if applicable)

it AN \! 1 /lu

1.18 Approval by the Govelqor and Executivel Counci‘ (if applicable) |

By: On:
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2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO
BE PERFORMED. The State of New Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block 1.1 (“State™), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 (“Contractor”) to perform,
and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
(“Services™).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, if
applicable, this Agreement, and all obligations of the parties
hereunder, shall become effective on the date the Governor
and Executive Council approve this Agreement as indicated in
block 1.18, unless no such approval is required, in which case
the Agreement shall become effective on the date the
Agreement is signed by the State Agency as shown in block
1.14 (“Effective Date™).

3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that
Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.

5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.-H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.

5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor,
including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. This may include the requirement to utilize auxiliary
aids and services to ensure that persons with communication
disabilities, including vision, hearing and speech, can
communicate with, receive information from, and convey
information to the Contractor. In addition, the Contractor
shall comply with all applicable copyright laws.

6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.

6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 (“Equal
Employment Opportunity™), as supplemented by the
regulations of the United States Department of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor’s books, records and accounts for the purpose of
ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all
personnel necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Combpletion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materially involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this
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Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
Agreement.

7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State’s representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final for the State.

8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder
(“Event of Default”):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;

8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or

8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/
PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data
requires prior written approval of the State.
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10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report (“Termination Report™) describing in
detail all Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination
Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR’S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers’ compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written notice and
consent of the State. None of the Services shall be
subcontracted by the Contractor without the prior written
notice and consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $1,000,000per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate ; and

14.1.2 special cause of loss coverage form covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

Contractor Initials (E
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14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than thirty (30) days prior to the expiration
date of each of the insurance policies. The certificate(s) of
insurance and any renewals thereof shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. Each certificate(s) of
insurance shall contain a clause requiring the insurer to
provide the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his
or her successor, no less than thirty (30) days prior written
notice of cancellation or modification of the policy.

15. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
(“Workers’ Compensation”).

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers” Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall
furnish the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his
or her successor, proof of Workers’ Compensation in the
manner described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any
applicable renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers’ Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers®
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire unless no

such approval is required under the circumstances pursuant to
State law, rule or policy.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement
is the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.

20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement
are for reference purposes only, and the words contained
therein shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or
aid in the interpretation, construction or meaning of the
provisions of this Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set
forth in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Funding for Title 1 Programs for Providers Ineligible for Funding Through a Local
Education Agency

Exhibit A

Scope of Services

1. General Terms and Conditions of Contract

1.1. The Contractor shall provide instructional services and related activities to
meet the special educational needs of students in State Institutions for
neglected or delinquent children and youth.

1.2. The Contractor shall submit a detailed description of the language assistance
services they will provided to person with limited English proficiency to ensure
meaningful access to their programs and/or services within ten (10) days of
the contract effective date.

1.3. The shall ensure that all activities (field trips, activities out of the classroom,
etc.) are connected to educational goals and objectives and that
documentation is available that provides evidence.

1.4. Services shall include those described in the Contractor's Title | Part D,
Subpart 1 Application submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Health
and Human Services and subsequently approved for funding by the
Department of Education.

1.5. The Contractor’'s Title 1 Part D, Subpart 1, Application is hereby incorporated
into this Agreement as Exhibit A-1.

Contractor Initials .
Merrimack Valley Day Care Service
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Exhibit A-1

Tite I Part D, Subpart 1 — Institution

Updated June, 2015

Merrimack Valley Day Care Servic:

Page 1 of

TITLE | PART D, SUBPART 1, SECTION 2

ESEA 2015-2016

INSTITUTION LEVEL APPLICATION

Institution Nam-&

Contractor Initi

1. Program Goals, Measurable Objectives and Assessments
| Subject/Program Long Term Goal | Overall changes in academic and Assessments used to assess | Who is
,‘, Area vocational abilities you expect these goals? ! responsible for |
| your students to achieve within , giving and !
m the 2015-2016 SY? Include pre/post dates for reading , analyzing student
,w and math assessments. | results ”
~Academic Outcomes |
: Mathematics . To offer homework Our children will successfully Pre-reading and math The academic
. assistance and support to complete the work required to assessments will be done when | tutor, with
children enrotled in our proceed to the next grade. the child enters the program. assistance from the
afterschool programs, , Post assesments will be special needs
specifically those children | completed at the end of each coordinator. The
whose parents have [ semester. The assessment tool | academic tutor is
educational or language will include the Bigance Barbara Romanos,
limitations that inhibit their Diagnostic Compreshensive ¢ the special needs
ability to assist their children Inventory of Skills. i coordinator is
academically. i Sasha Saxon.
Reading To offer homework Our children will successfully Pre-reading and math The academic

assistance and support to
children enrolled in our
afterschool programs,
specifically those children

whose parents have

educational or language
limitations that inhibit their
ability to assist their children

academically.

complete the work required to
proceed to the next grade.

assessments will be done when
the child enters the program.
Post assesments will be
completed at the end of each
semester. The assessment too!
will include the Bigance
Diagnostic Compreshensive

inventory of Skills.

tutor, with
assistance from the
special needs
coordinator. The
academic tutor is
Barbara Romanos,
the speciai needs
coordinator is
Sasha Saxon.
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o
©
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Tide I Part D, Subpart 1 - Institution
Updated June, 2015 Page 2 of
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Exhibit A-1

Titte I Part D, Subpart 1 — Institution
Updated June, 2015 Page 3 of 7

Merrimack Valley Day Care Service
Institution Name

2. Scope of Project
A. Students to Be Served

Using current data as a basis, estimate the number of students who will participate in the Title |
Part D, Subpart 1 program’s instructional and support related components.

Ages Reading Mathematics

5—10yearsold | 37 37

11 - 15 years oid

16 — 18 years old

19+ years old

B. Staff Paid with Title |, Part D, Subpart 1 Funds
Using the chart below describe the staff to be paid with these funds.

Number FTE Responsibility/Job Title Certification or other Each
{fulltime Qualification Required for | Estimated
equivalent) Position Salary
1 50% Academic Tutor BA in Education or related | $14.00/hr
field

C. Transition Coordinator
Designate an individual or individuals to be responsible for issues relating to the transition of
children and youth from the institution to locally operated programs.

Barbara Romanos Title 1 tutor

Name of Individual Title of Individual

Sasha Saxon Special Needs Coordinator
Name of Individual Title of Individual

D. Staff/Student Ratio’s:
Total students provided T1 D support 37 divided by Total T1 D staff FTE 2 = 18.5to 1

—
Contractor Initials

Date



Exhibit A-1

Title I Part D, Subpart 1 — Institution
Updated June, 2015 Page 4 of 7

Merrimack Valley Day Care Service
Institution Name

E. Program Description: (Use additional space as needed)
1) Describe the program in sufficient detail such that a teacher implementing this project
and/or parents/guardians or persons visiting would know what to expect.

Merrimack Valley Day Care Service has two afterschool programs located in low income neighborhoods
in Concord: Jennings Drive, which serves children who live in this Concord Housing Authority apartment
complex and Eagle's Biuff, which serves the Concord Heights area. We also provide kindergarten wrap
around care at our Fruit Street location. The programs run all year, and are open during school vacations
and snow days. Each site offers academic support, an extensive field trip program and healthy meals at
no extra cost to the families.
The children served at these programs are at a disadvantage compared to their peers for several
reasons:
- Both Jennings Drive and Eagles Bluff apartments subsidize housing costs, so most of the children we
serve live with significant poverty. 36 of the 37 children enrolled in our afterschool programs qualify for
free meals at school.
- 30% of these children have parents who are new Americans and do nopt speak English as their first
language at home.
- 18% have a documented mental health issue that requires outside support.
- 25% currently have an |IEP or 504 plan, which may increase as our kindergartener students are
assessed in public school.

We already have highly trained after school staff who make sure the children work on their homework
every day, but with such busy programs it is hard to give the children the one- on- one care they need.
Our academic tutor divides her time between the three sites, monitoring homework and offering math and
literacy support. She uses assessment tools to ensure that the children are progressing, with the goal of
staying on par with their peers and successfully transitioning to the next grade.

We continue our academic support into the summer. Our academic tutor goes on education field trips
with each group each week, and supplies supporting items such as books, games and curriculum items.
We are still in the planning stage of our 2016 summer program, but each year we run at least 4 units:

Math: to support math leaming each class will make a class store to practice using money, and
budgeting. We usually attend a Fisher Cats game and keep score cards to discuss rudimentary statistics,
and go to LegoLand to support leaming about pattems.

Literacy: each child goes to the library every week and is allowed to take out a book. At the end of the
summer we go to Gibson's Book Store and every child gets to purchase a book.

Science: we plan two weeks of science experiments and go to at least one major science museum (either
the Museum of Science or the Montshire Science Museum)

NH History: we read about the history of NH and the people who live here. We vislt the State House, the
Flume and the Mariposa Cultural Museum.

2) Describe function of major personnel such as home/school coordinators. (Attached job
descriptions are appreciated)
Special Needs Coordinator: coordinates services for children with special needs, including attending IEP
and wrap around mental health meetings.

Academic tutor: provides one on one academic support needed to help children keep up with their peers.

Health Coordinator: provides family support and links children to outside services as needed. Oversees
the special needs coordinator, the title 1 tutor and the Jennings Drive program.

Contractor lnitials; B
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Exhibit A-1

Tite I Part D, Subpart 1 - Institution
Updated June, 2015 Page 5 of 7

3) Describe any additional services, beyond instruction, for children and youth provided with
these funds such as career counseling, etc.
No other services are provided with these funds.

F. Transition Services:
1) [Identify (by dollar amount) the financial reserves (must be between 15-30 percent of
allocated funds) which will be used to provide transitional education services for neglected or

delinquent children and youth. It is required to set-aside a _minimum of 15% and a
maximum of 30% of your dollars for this purpose.

$1900

2) Describe how the above reserved funds will be used for transitional educational services
{i.e. to re-enter school successfully or preparation for employment).

A written log of all transitional services is kept and is available for review at any time. Services include:
-attending IEP and educational support meetings
-meeting with individual teachers to discuss how we can support the children
-parent conferences and parent involvement activities
-a letter to each teacher at the beginning of the school year explaining the summer program, what was
worked on academically, and student strengths and weaknesses.

Contractor Initialé);
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Exhibit A-1

Title I Part D, Subpart 1 — Institution
Updated June, 2015 Page 6 of 7

Merrimack Valley Day Care Service
Institution Name

G. Professional Development:

1) List the major NEEDS of the Title | staff and Institution staff relating to the objectives of
the Title | project that can be met by in-service training programs.
Woe will not be providing in service training with these funds.

2) Describe all staff development activities to be funded by this grant. (How many hours of
training, when, for whom, and what topics will be covered?) Include a timeline.

Both the academic tutor and the special needs coordinator will attend conferences and

trainings that support early learning, children with special needs, children in the child

protective services and cultural sensitivity. Each will complete at least 15 hours of training.

H. Coordination:
Describe how the program/s will be coordinated with other appropriate State and Federal
programs, such as Vocational Education, Special Education, Work Force Investment Act and
local dropout prevention programs. If applicable grade levels, describe how the institution will
endeavor to coordinate with local businesses for training and mentoring opportunities for
participating youth.

Our Health Coordinator and Special Needs Coordinator work closely with other schools, mental
health facilities, and other public and private agencies that are providing services to our
children. We also provide referrals as needed. Our Special Needs Coordinator and academic
tutor attend IEP and mental health wrap around meetings. We have MOU agreements with
several local agencies, including Child and Family Services, Riverbend Community Mental
Health Community Bridges,and the Concord School District.

We encourage and appreciate community involvement at all of our centers. Concord Housing
Authority offers tuition scholarships for children to aftend the afterschool program at Jennings
Drive so all children can attend at no cost to their families. The public school has a tutor who
comes to work with the children who are devioping English language skills. We also accept
teenage volunteers from the Diversion Program who need to perform community service.

—=1 /
M1,
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Exhibit A-1

Tide I Part D, Subpart 1 - Institution
Updated June, 2015

Page 7 of 7

Merrimack Vailey Day Care Service/ Summer Program

Institution Name

Use this form to provide sufficient detail regarding proposed expenditures of Title | Part D,

Subpart 1 funds.

Account Category Budget Detall Total Costs
Salaries and Benefits $14.00 X 20 hrs X 36 weeks $10,080.00 + $1,008 benefits
Include title and number of

employees. Include rate of pay by
hour'week etc.

Contracted Services
Summarize activities and provide
breakdown of expenses.

Supplies and Materials math and reading activities, | $600.00
Detaii purchases (ex. »Qs). games, materials, creative
Explain the connection between writing journals, ipad updates
itams and the aclivilies in the
application.
Books each child gets to purchase a | $370.00
Detail purchases (ex. #@)&). book $10.00 x 37
Explain the connection between
purchases and the aclivities in the
application.
'Equipment -
Allach a justification for each
item to be purchased.
Professional Development workshop fees for academic $400.00
Activities tutor and special needs
coordinator
Travel mileage to conferences $100.00
Summarize activities including the
number of days, people involved
and associated costs.
Administration 5% for book keeping and $577.00
oversight of program
Total Costs $13,135.00
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Budget Narrative

Exhibit A-1

Updated June, 2015

Title I Part D, Subpart 1 — Institution
Page 7 of 7

Merrimack Valley Day Care Service/ Summer Program

Institution Name

Use this form to provide sufficient detail regarding proposed expenditures of Title | Part D,

Subpart 1 funds.

Account Category

Salaries and Benefits

Include title and number of
employees. Include rate of pay by
hour/week etc.

Budget Detail

Total Costs

'$14.00 X 16 hrs X 10 weeks

Contracted Services
Summarize activities and provide
breakdown of expenses.

$2,240.00 + $224.00 benefits

Supplies and Materials
Detail purchases (ex. #@$).
Explain the connection between
items and the activitios in the
application.

educational field trips and
activities

$2000.00

Books -

Detail purchases (ex. #@4&).
Explain the connection belween
purchases and the activities in the
application.

Equipment

Attach a justification for each
item to be purchased.

Professional Development
Activities

“each chlid gets to purchase a
book $10.00 x 37

$370.00

Travel

Summarize activities including the
number of days, people involved
and associated costs.

Administration

5% for book keeping and
oversight of program

$242.00

Total Costs

$5076.00

Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Funding for Title 1 Programs for Providers Ineligible for Funding Through a Local
Education Agency

Exhibit B

1.

Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment

Funding for this Contract is subject to Department access to supporting funding for
this project, which is dependent upon meeting the funding requirements listed in the
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) # 84.010, Title 1 Part D, Subpart 1,
ESA.

The State shall pay the Contractor an amount not to exceed the Grant Limitation,
specified in block 1.8 of the Grant Agreement General Provisions, for the services
provided by the Contractor pursuant to Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

Payment for said services shall be made as follows:

3.1. The Contractor will submit an invoice, as created and supplied by the Division
for Children, Youth and Families (DCYF), by the tenth working day of each
month, which identifies and requests reimbursement for authorized expenses
incurred in the prior month.

3.2. The DCYF invoice must be completed and signed by the Contractor, or an
authorized representative, in order to initiate payment.

3.3. The State shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of
receipt of each invoice for Contractor services provided pursuant to this
Agreement.

3.4. The completed invoice must be submitted to:

DCYF Fiscal Administrator

Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Contactor agrees that payment
under this Agreement may be withheld, in whole or in part, in the event of
noncompliance with any Federal or State law, rule or regulation applicable to the
services provided, or if the said services have not been satisfactorily completed in
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit C

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Contractors Obligations: The Contractor covenants and agrees that all funds received by the Contractor
under the Contract shall be used only as payment to the Contractor for services provided to eligible
individuals and, in the furtherance of the aforesaid covenants, the Contractor hereby covenants and
agrees as follows:

1. Compliance with Federal and State Laws: If the Contractor is permitted to determine the eligibility
of individuals such eligibility determination shall be made in accordance with applicable federal and
state laws, regulations, orders, guidelines, policies and procedures.

2. Time and Manner of Determination: Eligibility determinations shall be made on forms provided by
the Department for that purpose and shall be made and remade at such times as are prescribed by
the Department.

3. Documentation: In addition to the determination forms required by the Department, the Contractor
shall maintain a data file on each recipient of services hereunder, which file shall include all
information necessary to support an eligibility determination and such other information as the
Department requests. The Contractor shall fumish the Department with all forms and documentation
regarding eligibility determinations that the Department may request or require.

4. Fair Hearings: The Contractor understands that all applicants for services hereunder, as well as
individuals declared ineligible have a right to a fair hearing regarding that determination. The
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that all applicants for services shall be pemitted to fill out
an application form and that each applicant or re-applicant shall be informed of his/her right to a fair
hearing in accordance with Department regulations.

5. Gratuities or Kickbacks: The Contractor agrees that it is a breach of this Contract to accept or
make a payment, gratuity or offer of employment on behalf of the Contractor, any Sub-Contractor or
the State in order to influence the performance of the Scope of Work detailed in Exhibit A of this
Contract. The State may terminate this Contract and any sub-contract or sub-agreement if it is
determined that payments, gratuities or offers of employment of any kind were offered or received by
any officials, officers, employees or agents of the Contractor or Sub-Contractor.

6. Retroactive Payments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract or in any
other document, contract or understanding, it is expressly understood and agreed by the parties
hereto, that no payments will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contractor for costs incurred for
any purpose or for any services provided to any individual prior to the Effective Date of the Contract
and no payments shall be made for expenses incurred by the Contractor for any services provided
prior to the date on which the individual applies for services or (except as otherwise provided by the
federal regulations) prior to a determination that the individual is eligible for such services.

7. Conditions of Purchase: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract, nothing
herein contained shall be deemed to obligate or require the Department to purchase services
hereunder at a rate which reimburses the Contractor in excess of the Contractors costs, at a rate
which exceeds the amounts reasonable and necessary to assure the quality of such service, or at a
rate which exceeds the rate charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals or other third party
funders for such service. If at any time during the term of this Contract or after receipt of the Final
Expenditure Report hereunder, the Department shall determine that the Contractor has used
payments hereunder to reimburse items of expense other than such costs, or has received payment
in excess of such costs or in excess of such rates charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals
or other third party funders, the Department may elect to:

7.1. Renegotiate the rates for payment hereunder, in which event new rates shall be established;
7.2. Deduct from any future payment to the Contractor the amount of any prior reimbursement in
excess of costs;

Exhibit C — Special Provisions Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit C

7.3. Demand repayment of the excess payment by the Contractor in which event failure to make
such repayment shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder. When the Contractor is
permitted to determine the eligibility of individuals for services, the Contractor agrees to
reimburse the Department for all funds paid by the Department to the Contractor for services
provided to any individual who is found by the Department to be ineligible for such services at
any time during the penod of retention of records established herein.

RECORDS: MAINTENANCE, RETENTION, AUDIT, DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY:

8. Maintenance of Records: In addition to the eligibility records specified above, the Contractor
covenants and agrees to maintain the following records during the Contract Period:

8.1. Fiscal Records: books, records, documents and other data evidencing and reflecting all costs
and other expenses incurred by the Contractor in the performance of the Contract, and all
income received or collected by the Contractor during the Contract Period, said records to be
maintained in accordance with accounting procedures and practices which sufficiently and
properly reflect all such costs and expenses, and which are acceptable to the Department, and
to include, without limitation, all ledgers, books, records, and original evidence of costs such as
purchase requisitions and orders, vouchers, requisitions for materials, inventories, valuations of
in-kind contributions, labor time cards, payrolls, and other records requested or required by the
Department.

8.2. Statistical Records: Statistical, enrollment, attendance or visit records for each recipient of
services during the Contract Period, which records shall include all records of application and
eligibility (including all forms required to determine eligibility for each such recipient), records
regarding the provision of services and all invoices submitted to the Department to obtain
payment for such services.

8.3. Medical Records: Where appropriate and as prescribed by the Department regulations, the
Contractor shall retain medical records on each patient/recipient of services.

9. Audit: Contractor shall submit an annual audit to the Department within 60 days after the close of the
agency fiscal year. It is recommended that the report be prepared in accordance with the provision of
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non
Profit Organizations™ and the provisions of Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations,
Programs, Activities and Functions, issued by the US General Accounting Office (GAO standards) as
they pertain to financial compliance audits.

9.1. Audit and Review: During the term of this Contract and the penod for retention hereunder, the
Department, the United States Department of Heaith and Human Services, and any of their
designated representatives shall have access to all reports and records maintained pursuant to
the Contract for purposes of audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts.

9.2. Audit Liabilities: In addition to and not in any way in limitation of obligations of the Contract, it is
understood and agreed by the Contractor that the Contractor shall be held liable for any state
or federal audit exceptions and shall return to the Department, all payments made under the
Contract to which exception has been taken or which have been disallowed because of such an
exception.

10. Confidentiality of Records: All information, reports, and records maintained hereunder or collected
in connection with the performance of the services and the Contract shall be confidential and shall not
be disclosed by the Contractor, provided however, that pursuant to state laws and the regulations of
the Department regarding the use and disclosure of such information, disclosure may be made to
public officials requiring such information in connection with their official duties and for purposes
directly connected to the administration of the services and the Contract; and provided further, that
the use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning a recipient for any purpose not
directly connected with the administration of the Department or the Contractor’s responsibilities with
respect to purchased services hereunder is prohibited except on written consent of the recipient, his
attorney or guardian.

Exhibit C — Special Provisions Contractor Initials %_
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit C

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein the covenants and conditions contained in
the Paragraph shall survive the termination of the Contract for any reason whatsoever.

Reports: Fiscal and Statistical: The Contractor agrees to submit the following reports at the foliowing

times if requested by the Department.

11.1.  Interim Financial Reports: Written interim financial reports containing a detailed description of
all costs and non-allowable expenses incurred by the Contractor to the date of the report and
containing such other information as shall be deemed satisfactory by the Department to
justify the rate of payment hereunder. Such Financial Reports shall be submitted on the form
designated by the Department or deemed satisfactory by the Department.

11.2.  Final Report: A final report shall be submitted within thirty (30) days after the end of the term
of this Contract. The Finai Report shall be in a form satisfactory to the Department and shall
contain a summary statement of progress toward goals and objectives stated in the Proposal
and other information required by the Department.

Completion of Services: Disallowance of Costs: Upon the purchase by the Department of the
maximum number of units provided for in the Contract and upon payment of the price limitation
hereunder, the Contract and all the obligations of the parties hereunder (except such obligations as,
by the terms of the Contract are to be performed after the end of the term of this Contract and/or
survive the termination of the Contract) shall terminate, provided however, that if, upon review of the
Final Expenditure Report the Department shall disaliow any expenses claimed by the Contractor as
costs hereunder the Department shall retain the right, at its discretion, to deduct the amount of such
expenses as are disallowed or to recover such sums from the Contractor.

Credits: All documents, notices, press releases, research reports and other materials prepared
during or resulting from the performance of the services of the Contract shall include the following
statement:

13.1.  The preparation of this (report, document etc.) was financed under a Contract with the State
of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services, with funds provided in part
by the State of New Hampshire and/or such other funding sources as were available or
required, e.g., the United States Department of Health and Human Services.

Prior Approval and Copyright Ownership: All materials (written, video, audio) produced or
purchased under the contract shall have prior approval from DHHS before printing, production,
distribution or use. The DHHS will retain copyright ownership for any and all original materials
produced, including, but not limited to, brochures, resource directories, protocols or guidelines,
posters, or reports. Contractor shall not reproduce any matenals produced under the contract without
prior written approval from DHHS.

Operation of Facilities: Compliance with Laws and Regulations: In the operation of any facilities
for providing services, the Contractor shall comply with all laws, orders and regulations of federal,
state, county and municipal authorities and with any direction of any Public Officer or officers
pursuant to laws which shall impose an order or duty upon the contractor with respect to the
operation of the facility or the provision of the services at such facility. If any govemmental license or
permit shall be required for the operation of the said facility or the performance of the said services,
the Contractor will procure said license or permit, and will at all times comply with the terms and
conditions of each such license or permit. In connection with the foregoing requirements, the
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that, during the term of this Contract the facilities shall
comply with all rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of the State Office of the Fire Marshal and
the local fire protection agency, and shall be in conformance with local building and zoning codes, by-
laws and regulations.

Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP): The Contractor will provide an Equal Employment
Opportunity Plan (EEOP) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs (OCR), if it has
received a single award of $500,000 or more. If the recipient receives $25,000 or more and has 50 or
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Exhibit C

17.

18.

19.

more employees, it will maintain a current EEOP on file and submit an EEOP Certification Form to the
OCR, certifying that its EEOP is on file. For recipients receiving less than $25,000, or public grantees
with fewer than 50 employees, regardless of the amount of the award, the recipient will provide an
EEOP Certification Form to the OCR certifying it is not required to submit or maintain an EEOP. Non-
profit organizations, Indian Tribes, and medical and educational institutions are exempt from the
EEOP requirement, but are required to submit a certification form to the OCR to claim the exemption.
EEOP Certification Forms are available at: http://www .ojp.usdoj/about/ocr/pdfs/cert.pdf.

Limited English Proficiency (LEP): As clarified by Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to
Services for persons with Limited English Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin
discrimination includes discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure
compliance with the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 and Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, Contractors must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have
meaningful access to its programs.

Pilot Program for Enhancement of Contractor Employee Whistleblower Protections: The
following shall apply to all contracts that exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold as defined in 48
CFR 2.101 (currently, $150,000)

CONTRACTOR EMPLOYEE WHISTLEBLOWER RIGHTS AND REQUIREMENT TO INFORM EMPLOYEES OF
WHISTLEBLOWER RIGHTS (SEP 2013)

(a) This contract and employees working on this contract will be subject to the whistleblower rights
and remedies in the pilot program on Contractor employee whistleblower protections established at

41 U.S.C. 4712 by section 828 of the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L.
112-239) and FAR 3.908.

(b) The Contractor shall inform its employees in writing, in the predominant language of the workforce,
of employee whistleblower rights and protections under 41 U.S.C. 4712, as described in section
3.908 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation.

(c) The Contractor shall insert the substance of this clause, including this paragraph (c), in all
subcontracts over the simplified acquisition threshold.

Subcontractors: DHHS recognizes that the Contractor may choose to use subcontractors with
greater expertise to perform certain health care services or functions for efficiency or convenience,
but the Contractor shall retain the responsibility and accountability for the function(s). Prior to
subcontracting, the Contractor shall evaluate the subcontractor’s ability to perform the delegated
function(s). This is accomplished through a written agreement that specifies activities and reporting
responsibilities of the subcontractor and provides for revoking the delegation or imposing sanctions if
the subcontractor’s performance is not adequate. Subcontractors are subject to the same contractual
conditions as the Contractor and the Contractor is responsible to ensure subcontractor compliance
with those conditions.
When the Contractor delegates a function to a subcontractor, the Contractor shall do the following:
19.1. Evaluate the prospective subcontractor’s ability to perform the activities, before delegating
the function
19.2. Have a written agreement with the subcontractor that specifies activities and reporting
responsibilities and how sanctions/revocation will be managed if the subcontractor’'s
performance is not adequate
19.3. Monitor the subcontractor's performance on an ongoing basis
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19.4. Provide to DHHS an annual schedule identifying all subcontractors, delegated functions and
responsibilities, and when the subcontractor's performance will be reviewed
19.5. DHHS shall, at its discretion, review and approve all subcontracts.

If the Contractor identifies deficiencies or areas for improvement are identified, the Contractor shall
take corrective action.

DEFINITIONS
As used in the Contract, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

COSTS: Shall mean those direct and indirect items of expense determined by the Department to be
allowable and reimbursable in accordance with cost and accounting principles established in accordance
with state and federal laws, regulations, rules and orders.

DEPARTMENT: NH Department of Health and Human Services.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES: Shall mean that section of the Contractor Manual which is
entitled "Financial Management Guidelines" and which contains the regulations governing the financial
activities of contractor agencies which have contracted with the State of NH to receive funds.

PROPOSAL: If applicable, shall mean the document submitted by the Contractor on a form or forms
required by the Department and containing a descniption of the Services to be provided to eligible
individuals by the Contractor in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract and setting forth
the total cost and sources of revenue for each service to be provided under the Contract.

UNIT: For each service that the Contractor is to provide to eligible individuals hereunder, shall mean that
period of time or that specified activity determined by the Department and specified in Exhibit B of the
Contract.

FEDERAU/STATE LAW: Wherever federal or state laws, regulations, rules, orders, and policies, etc. are
referred to in the Contract, the said reference shall be deemed to mean all such laws, regulations, etc. as
they may be amended or revised from the time to time.

CONTRACTOR MANUAL: Shalt mean that document prepared by the NH Department of Administrative
Services containing a compilation of all regulations promulgated pursuant to the New Hampshire
Administrative Procedures Act. NH RSA Ch 541-A, for the purpose of implementing State of NH and
federal regulations promulgated thereunder.

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: The Contractor guarantees that funds provided under this
Contract will not supplant any existing federal funds available for these services.

0627114 Page 5 of 5 Date
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit C-1

REVISIONS TO GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Subparagraph 4 of the General Provisions of this contract, Conditional Nature of Agreement, is
replaced as follows:

4.

CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State
hereunder, including without limitation, the continuance of payments, in whole or in part,
under this Agreement are contingent upon continued appropriation or availability of funds,
including any subsequent changes to the appropriation or availability of funds affected by
any state or federal legislative or executive action that reduces, eliminates, or otherwise
modifies the appropnation or availability of funding for this Agreement and the Scope of
Services provided in Exhibit A, Scope of Services, in whole or in part. In no event shall the
State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of appropriated or available funds. In
the event of a reduction, termination or modification of appropriated or available funds, the
State shall have the right to withhold payment until such funds become available, if ever. The
State shall have the right to reduce, terminate or modify services under this Agreement
immediately upon giving the Contractor notice of such reduction, termination or modification.
The State shall not be required to transfer funds from any other source or account into the
Account(s) identified in block 1.6 of the General Provisions, Account Number, or any other
account, in the event funds are reduced or unavailable.

2. Subparagraph 10 of the General Provisions of this contract, Termination, is amended by adding the
following language;

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

CU/DHHS/110713

The State may terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, at the sole discretion of
the State, 30 days after giving the Contractor written notice that the State is exercising its
option to terminate the Agreement.

In the event of early termination, the Contractor shall, within 15 days of notice of early
termination, develop and submit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the
Agreement, including but not imited to, identifying the present and future needs of clients
receiving services under the Agreement and establishes a process to meet those needs.
The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the State and shall promptly provide detailed
information to support the Transition Plan including, but not limited to, any information or
data requested by the State related to the termination of the Agreement and Transition Plan
and shall provide ongoing communication and revisions of the Transition Plan to the State as
requested.

In the event that services under the Agreement, including but not limited to clients receiving
services under the Agreement are transitioned to having services delivered by another entity
including contracted providers or the State, the Contractor shall provide a process for
uninterrupted delivery of services in the Transition Plan.

The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected individuals
about the transition. The Contractor shall include the proposed communications in its
Transition Plan submitted to the State as described above.

Exhibit C-1 — Revisions to Standard Provisions Contractor Initials
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKP E REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitie D; 41
U.S.C. 701 et seq.), and further agrees to have the Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections
1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

ALTERNATIVE | - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.). The January 31,
1989 regulations were amended and published as Part |l of the May 25, 1990 Federal Register (pages
21681-21691), and require certification by grantees (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-
contractors), prior to award, that they will maintain a drug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of the
regulation provides that a grantee (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-contractors) that is a State
may elect to make one certification to the Department in each federal fiscal year in lieu of certificates for
each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the certification. The certificate set out below is a
material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency awards the grant. False
certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for suspension of payments, suspension or
termination of grants, or government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors using this form should
send it to:

Commissioner

NH Department of Heaith and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street,

Concord, NH 03301-6505

1. The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

1.1. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the uniawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such
prohibition;

1.2. Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about
1.2.1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

1.2.2. The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

1.2.3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

1.2.4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
occurring in the workplace;

1.3. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be
given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

1.4. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will
1.4.1. Abide by the terms of the statement; and
1.4.2. Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such
conviction;

1.5. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2 from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position titie, to every grant
officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency

Exhibit D — Certification regarding Drug Free Contractor Initials
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Section 319 of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and
31 U.S.C. 1352, and further agrees to have the Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11
and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

Programs (indicate applicable program covered):
*Temporary Assistance to Needy Families under Title IV-A
*Child Support Enforcement Program under Title IV-D
*Social Services Block Grant Program under Title XX
*Medicaid Program under Title XIX

*Community Services Block Grant under Title VI

*Child Care Development Block Grant under Title IV

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal approprated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention
sub-grantee or sub-contractor).

2. Iif any funds other than Federal appropnated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-
contractor), the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, (Disclosure Form to
Report Lobbying, in accordance with its instructions, attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-I.)

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
document for sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants,
loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a matenal representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for
each such failure.

Contractor Name:

/,/@,// L sty Dol Bostleth

Date Name: \

Tite: Board Bre jl'c/ Ve
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has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the
identification number(s) of each affected grant;
1.6. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2, with respect to any employee who is so convicted
1.6.1. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended; or
1.6.2. Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health,
law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;
1.7. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5, and 1.6.

2. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in
connection with the specific grant.

Place of Performance (street address, city, county, state, zip code) (list each location)
Check O if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

Contractor Name:

] /Q //(n %.ctu’bal:r%cﬂ/“w

Date / 7/~ Name: |

Tite: R d \Pu,g, dest
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION
AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Executive Office of the President, Executive Order 12549 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarment,
Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Contractor’s
representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following
Certification:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION
1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is providing the
certification set out below.

2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial
of participation in this covered transaction. If necessary, the prospective participant shall submit an
explanation of why it cannot provide the certification. The certification or explanation wilt be
considered in connection with the NH Department of Health and Human Services’ (DHHS)
determination whether to enter into this transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary
participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participation in
this transaction.

3. The cettification in this clause is a matenal representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when DHHS determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the prospective
primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies
available to the Federal Government, DHHS may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

4. The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the DHHS agency to
whom this proposal {contract) is submitted if at any time the prospective pnmary participant learns
that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances.

5. The terms “covered transaction,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “lower tier covered

transaction,” “participant,” “person,” “primary covered transaction,” “principal,” “proposal,” and

“voluntarily excluded,” as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and

Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549: 45 CFR Part 76. See the

attached definitions.

6. The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered
transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by DHHS.

7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the
clause titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion -
Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” provided by DHHS, without modification, in all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

8. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a cetrtification of a prospective participantin a
lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or involuntarily excluded
from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may
decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each
participant may, but is not required to, check the Nonprocurement List (of excluded parties).

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records
in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and

Exhibit F — Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension Contractor Initials
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information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent
person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a
covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is
suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal govemment, DHHS may terminate this transaction
for cause or default.

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS
11. The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its
principals:

11.1. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

11.2. have not within a three-year penod preceding this proposal (contract) been convicted of or had
a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local)
transaction or a contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of
records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

11.3. are not presently indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b)
of this certification; and

11.4. have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

12. Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS
13. By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal (contract), the prospective lower tier participant, as
defined in 45 CFR Part 76, certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals:
13.1. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntanly excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency.
13.2. where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the above, such
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposat (contract).

14. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that it will
include this clause entitled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and

Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without modification in all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

Contractor Name:

e it Chiat Dol BondoH
Date Name: 5}6@1

Title: Al
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CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO
FEDERAL NONDISCRIMINATION, EQUAL TREATMENT OF FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS AND
WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

Contractor will comply, and will require any subgrantees or subcontractors to comply, with any applicable
federal nondiscrimination requirements, which may include:

- the Omnibus Cnme Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. Section 3789d) which prohibits
recipients of federal funding under this statute from discnminating, either in employment practices or in
the delivery of services or benefits, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, and sex. The Act
requires certain recipients to produce an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan;

- the Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (42 U.S.C. Section 5672(b)) which adopts by
reference, the civil rights obligations of the Safe Streets Act. Recipients of federal funding under this
statute are prohibited from discriminating, either in employment practices or in the delivery of services or
benefits, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, and sex. The Act includes Equal
Employment Opportunity Plan requirements;

- the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. Section 2000d, which prohibits recipients of federal financial
assistance from discriminating on the basis of race, color, or national origin in any program or activity);

- the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. Section 794), which prohibits recipients of Federal financial
assistance from discriminating on the basis of disability, in regard to employment and the delivery of
services or benefits, in any program or activity;

- the Amenicans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sections 12131-34), which prohibits
discrimination and ensures equal opportunity for persons with disabilities in employment, State and local
government services, public accommodations, commercial facilities, and transportation;

- the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. Sections 1681, 1683, 1685-86), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of sex in federally assisted education programs;

- the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. Sections 6106-07), which prohibits discnmination on the
basis of age in programs or activities receiving Federal financial assistance. It does not include
employment discrimination;

- 28 C.F.R. pt. 31 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations — OJJDP Grant Programs); 28 C.F.R. pt. 42
(U.S. Department of Justice Regulations — Nondiscrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies
and Procedures); Executive Order No. 13279 (equal protection of the laws for faith-based and community
organizations); Executive Order No. 13559, which provide fundamental principles and policy-making
criteria for partnerships with faith-based and neighborhood organizations;

- 28 C.F.R. pt. 38 (U.S. Department of Justice Regulations — Equal Treatment for Faith-Based
Organizations); and Whistleblower protections 41 U.S.C. §4712 and The National Defense Authorization
Act (NDAA) for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L. 112-239, enacted January 2, 2013) the Pilot Program for
Enhancement of Contract Employee Whistleblower Protections, which protects employees against
reprisal for certain whistle blowing activities in connection with federat grants and contracts.

The certificate set out below is a matenal representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the
agency awards the grant. False certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for
suspension of payments, suspension or termination of grants, or government wide suspension or
debarment.
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In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State administrative agency makes a finding of
discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, or sex
against a recipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Office for Civil Rights, to
the applicable contracting agency or division within the Department of Health and Human Services, and
to the Department of Health and Human Services Office of the Ombudsman.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract) the Contractor agrees to comply with the provisions
indicated above.

Contractor Name:

Hileotle
Date |
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103-227, Part C - Environmental Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994
(Act), requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any indoor facility owned or leased or
contracted for by an entity and used routinely or regularly for the provision of health, day care, education,
or library services to children under the age of 18, if the services are funded by Federal programs either
directly or through State or local govemments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The
law does not apply to children’s services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by
Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Failure
to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to
$1000 per day and/or the imposition of an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of the Contractor's

representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following

certification:

1. By signing and submitting this contract, the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply
with all applicable provisions of Public Law 103-227, Part C, known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994.

Contractor Name:

D!td)w 2&0[(0 . %»%b@%&%
Title: T s clal
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HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABLITY ACT
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to
comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, Public Law 104-191 and
with the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164 applicable to business associates. As defined herein, “Business
Associate” shall mean the Contractor and subcontractors and agents of the Contractor that
receive, use or have access to protected health information under this Agreement and “Covered
Entity” shall mean the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services.

(1) Definitions.
a. “Breach” shall have the same meaning as the term “Breach” in section 164.402 of Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations.

b. ‘Business Associate” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45, Code
of Federal Regulations.

c. “Covered Entity” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations.

d. “Designated Record Set” shall have the same meaning as the term “designated record set”
in 45 CFR Section 164.501.

e. “Data Aggregation” shall have the same meaning as the term “data aggregation” in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

f. “Health Care Operations” shall have the same meaning as the term “health care operations”
in 45 CFR Section 164.501.

g. “HITECH Act” means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health
Act, TitleXill, Subtitle D, Part 1 & 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009.

h. “HIPAA” means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 18996, Public Law
104-191 and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually dentifiable Health
information, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164 and amendments thereto.

i. “Individual” shall have the same meaning as the term “individual” in 45 CFR Section 160.103
and shall include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45
CFR Section 164.501(g).

j- “Privacy Rule” shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually identifiable Health
Information at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United States
Department of Health and Human Services.

k. “Protected Health Information” shall have the same meaning as the term “protected health
information” in 45 CFR Section 160.103, limited to the information created or received by
Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity.

3/2014 Exhibit | Contractor Initials
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(2)

“Required by Law” shall have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 CFR
Section 164.103.

. “Secretary” shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or

his/her designee.

“Security Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C, and amendments thereto.

“Unsecured Protected Health Information” means protected health information that is not
secured by a technology standard that renders protected health information unusable,
unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized individuals and is developed or endorsed by
a standards developing organization that is accredited by the American National Standards
Institute.

Other Definitions - All terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning
established under 45 C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164, as amended from time to time, and the
HITECH

Act.

Business Associate Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information.

Business Associate shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Protected Health
Information (PHI) except as reasonably necessary to provide the services outlined under
Exhibit A of the Agreement. Further, Business Associate, including but not limited to all
its directors, officers, employees and agents, shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit
PHI in any manner that would constitute a violation of the Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Associate may use or disclose PHI:
. For the proper management and administration of the Business Associate;
Il As required by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d. below; or
Il For data aggregation purposes for the health care operations of Covered
Entity.

To the extent Business Associate is permitted under the Agreement to disclose PHI to a
third party, Business Associate must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i)
reasonable assurances from the third party that such PHI will be held confidentially and
used or further disclosed only as required by law or for the purpose for which it was
disclosed to the third party; and (ii) an agreement from such third party to notify Business
Associate, in accordance with the HIPAA Privacy, Security, and Breach Notification
Rules of any breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI, to the extent it has obtained
knowledge of such breach.

The Business Associate shall not, unless such disclosure is reasonably necessary to
provide services under Exhibit A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI in response to a
request for disclosure on the basis that it is required by law, without first notifying
Covered Entity so that Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to the disclosure and
to seek appropriate relief. If Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the Business
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Associate shall refrain from disclosing the PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all
remedies.

e. If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associate that Covered Entity has agreed to
be bound by additional restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security
safeguards of PHI pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate
shall be bound by such additional restrictions and shall not disclose PHI in violation of
such additional restrictions and shall abide by any additional secunty safeguards.

(3) Obligations and Activities of Business Associate.

a. The Business Associate shall notify the Covered Entity’s Privacy Officer immediately
after the Business Associate becomes aware of any use or disclosure of protected
health information not provided for by the Agreement including breaches of unsecured
protected health information and/or any security incident that may have an impact on the
protected health information of the Covered Entity.

b. The Business Associate shall immediately perform a risk assessment when it becomes
aware of any of the above situations. The risk assessment shall include, but not be
limited to:

o The nature and extent of the protected health information involved, including the
types of identifiers and the likelihood of re-identification;

o The unauthorized person used the protected health information or to whom the
disclosure was made;

o Whether the protected health information was actually acquired or viewed

o The extent to which the risk to the protected health information has been
mitigated.

The Business Associate shall complete the nsk assessment within 48 hours of the
breach and immediately report the findings of the risk assessment in writing to the
Covered Entity.

C. The Business Associate shall comply with all sections of the Privacy, Security, and
Breach Notification Rule.

d. Business Associate shall make available all of its internal policies and procedures, books
and records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or
received by the Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity to the Secretary for
purposes of determining Covered Entity’s compliance with HIPAA and the Privacy and
Security Rule.

e. Business Associate shall require all of its business associates that receive, use or have
access to PHI under the Agreement, to agree in writing to adhere to the same
restrictions and conditions on the use and disclosure of PHI contained herein, including
the duty to retum or destroy the PHI as provided under Section 3 (l). The Covered Entity
shall be considered a direct third party beneficiary of the Contractor’'s business associate
agreements with Contractor’s intended business associates, who will be receiving PHI
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pursuant to this Agreement, with rights of enforcement and indemnification from such
business associates who shall be govermned by standard Paragraph #13 of the standard
contract provisions (P-37) of this Agreement for the purpose of use and disclosure of
protected health information.

f. Within five (5) business days of receipt of a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Associate shall make available during normal business hours at its offices all
records, books, agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use and disclosure
of PHI to the Covered Entity, for purposes of enabling Covered Entity to determine
Business Associate’s compliance with the terms of the Agreement.

g. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Associate shall provide access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the
Covered Entity, or as directed by Covered Entity, to an individual in order to meet the
requirements under 45 CFR Section 164.524.

h. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an
amendment of PHI or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record
Set, the Business Associate shall make such PHI available to Covered Entity for
amendment and incorporate any such amendment to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its
obligations under 45 CFR Section 164.526.

i. Business Associate shall document such disclosures of PHI and information related to
such disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an
individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.528.

j- Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for a
request for an accounting of disclosures of PHI, Business Associate shall make available
to Covered Entity such information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill its obligations
to provide an accounting of disclosures with respect to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR
Section 164.528.

K. In the event any individual requests access to, amendment of, or accounting of PHI
directly from the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two (2)
business days forward such request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the
responsibility of responding to forwarded requests. However, if forwarding the
individual's request to Covered Entity would cause Covered Entity or the Business
Associate to violate HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate
shall instead respond to the individual's request as required by such law and notify
Covered Entity of such response as soon as practicable.

1. Within ten (10) business days of termination of the Agreement, for any reason, the
Business Associate shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI
received from, or created or received by the Business Associate in connection with the
Agreement, and shall not retain any copies or back-up tapes of such PHI. If return or
destruction is not feasible, or the disposition of the PHI has been otherwise agreed to in
the Agreement, Business Associate shall continue to extend the protections of the
Agreement, to such PHI and limit further uses and disclosures of such PHI to those
purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible, for so long as Business @
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Associate maintains such PHI. If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires that the
Business Associate destroy any or all PHI, the Business Associate shall certify to
Covered Entity that the PHI has been destroyed.

(4)  Obligations of Covered Entity

a. Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes or limitation(s) in its
Notice of Privacy Practices provided to individuals in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.520, to the extent that such change or limitation may affect Business Associate’s
use or disclosure of PHI.

b. Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation
of permission provided to Covered Entity by individuals whose PHI may be used or
disclosed by Business Associate under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Section
164.506 or 45 CFR Section 164.508.

c. Covered entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any restnctions on the use or
disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522,
to the extent that such restriction may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of
PHL.

(5) Termination for Cause

In addition to Paragraph 10 of the standard terms and conditions (P-37) of this
Agreement the Covered Entity may immediately terminate the Agreement upon Covered
Entity’s knowledge of a breach by Business Associate of the Business Associate
Agreement set forth herein as Exhibit I. The Covered Entity may either immediately
terminate the Agreement or provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the
alleged breach within a timeframe specified by Covered Entity. If Covered Entity
determines that neither termination nor cure is feasible, Covered Entity shall report the
violation to the Secretary.

(6) Miscellaneous

a. Definitions and Regulatory References. All terms used, but not otherwise defined herein,
shall have the same meaning as those terms in the Privacy and Secunity Rule, amended
from time to time. A reference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit I, to
a Section in the Privacy and Security Rule means the Section as in effect or as
amended.

b. Amendment. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree to take such action as is
necessary to amend the Agreement, from time to time as is necessary for Covered
Entity to comply with the changes in the requirements of HIPAA, the Privacy and
Security Rule, and applicable federal and state law.

C. Data Ownership. The Business Associate acknowledges that it has no ownership rights
with respect to the PHI provided by or created on behalf of Covered Entity.

d. Interpretation. The parties agree that any ambiguity in the Agreement shall be resolved
to permit Covered Entity to comply with HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule. i %

3/2014 Exhibit | Contractor Initials

Health Insurance Portability Act -
Business Associate Agreement
Page 5 of 6 Date \ kﬂ



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit |

e. Segregation. If any term or condition of this Exhibit | or the application thereof to any
person(s) or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms or
conditions which can be given effect without the invalid term or condition; to this end the
terms and conditions of this Exhibit | are declared severable.

f. Survival. Provisions in this Exhibit | regarding the use and disclosure of PHI, return or
destruction of PHI, extensions of the protections of the Agreement in section (3) |, the

defense and indemnification provisions of section (3) e and Paragraph 13 of the
standard terms and conditions (P-37), shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Exhibit |.
M DI Wi erch Vel wm Care Suc.
The State Name of the Contractor ~_J
M Cnistay Dpl c‘*—Bo/\?f (sH

Authorized @ésentatlve Signature of Authorized Representative

Defotd Ba-ile

ame of A thonze Représentative Name of Authorized Representative
/4(\(\(’"3(\ it [ e Bnyd ”/\T'/,LSIOI wt
Title’of Authorized Representative Title of Authorized Representative
/7 /i N
Date / Date !

3/2014 Exhibit | Contractor Initjalsi ; )

Health Insurance Portability Act

Business Associate Agreement
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit J

CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY
ACT (FFATA) COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of individual
Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to report on
data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more. If the
initial award is below $25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over
$25,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), the
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) must report the following information for any
subaward or contract award subject to the FFATA reporting requirements:

1. Name of entity
Amount of award
Funding agency
NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
Program source
Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
Location of the entity
Principle place of performance
Unigue identifier of the entity (DUNS #)

0. Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:
10.1. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and those
revenues are greater than $25M annually and
10.2. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

LN~ LN

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which
the award or award amendment is made.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-252,
and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), and further agrees
to have the Contractor’'s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions
execute the following Certification:

The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to the NH
Department of Health and Human Services and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal
Financial Accountability and Transparency Act.

Contractor Name:

\ !u |2ole Chuwisbn Doled Bttt
Date Name:

y
Ther TALe ot

Exhibit J — Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Contractor Initials
Accountability And Transparency Act (FFATA) Compliance Kd
CU/DHHS/110713 Page 1 of 2 Date



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhiblt J

FORM A

As the Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions, | certify that the responses to the
below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The DUNS number for your entity is: _ O Zgﬂ < 2[ Z (g

2. In your business or organization’s preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization
receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annuat gross revenue in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts,
loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2) $25,000,000 or more in annual
gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or
cooperative agreements?

v _NO YES
If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop here
if the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:
3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Intemnal Revenue Code of
19867

NO v VES
If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop here
if the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the following:

4. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your business or
organization are as follows:

Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Exhibit J — Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Contractor Initials

Accountability And Transparency Act (FFATA) Compliance
CU/MHHS/110713 Page 2 of 2 Date



State of Nefv Hampshire
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

[, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that Merrimack Valley Day Care Service is a New Hampshire nonprofit
corporation formed October 30, 1967. I further certify that it is in good standing as far as

this office is concerned, having filed the return(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 1** day of October A.D. 2015

Zory ok

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




CERTIFICATE OF VOTE
I, A/ Moy Qpldskf:‘ N , do hereby certify that:

(Name of thelelected Officer of the Agency; cannot be contract signatory)

/ .
1. 1 am a duly elected Officer of Meavumaex Varisy DA’\/ @md g.z?}i Vieds
(Agency Name)

2. The following is a true copy of the resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of

the Agency duly heldon AN . 5 2ol -
(Date)

Vieezivero
(Title of Contract Signatory)

RESOLVED: That the

is hereby authorized on behalf of this Agency to enter into the said contract with the State and to
execute any and all documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions,
or modifications thereto, as he/she may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

3. The forgoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and effect as of

-
the & dayof DJAn. .20 i6.
{Date Contract Signed)

4. Crausiy DotAT-BreT e s the duly elected P es 1o AST

(Title of Contract Signatory)

Ve K Gl

(Name of Contract Signatory)

of the Agency.

S‘?e;g\fgrﬂect %ﬂcer

STATEOF NMH
County of _Nertis ma cl&

,20 16

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 6 * day of JW

\\\\Y@Wﬂlﬁ);cted Officer of the Agency)

Vb Jl, Yo —

\\ \3S10 Z,
s‘@%“ G/?o”g
Sf:é* OCT T.2Z (Notary Publlc/{;dstnce of the Peace)
=k 7 k=
BONEL Y2020 *E
2 5 S
205 O

O
o
ER
=
(
' E//

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations
Bureau of Provider Relationship Management
Certificate of Vote Without Seal

July 1, 2005



Client#: 494330 MERRIVAL2
DATE (MWDD/YYYY)

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 1125/2016

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: K the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER SONIACT Chris Smith
usl Ins.urance Services LLC iy “‘:% Noy: 877-775-0110
103 Main St L ss: christine.smith@usi.biz
South Glens Falls, NY 12803 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Great American Insurance Co 16691
INSURED INsuReR B : Massachusetts Bay Insurance Co 22306
Merrimack Valley Day Care Service, Inc.
‘ INSURER C:
19 North Fruit Street
INSURER D :
Concord, NH 03301
INSURER E :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN iS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ol TYPE OF INSURANCE &ns%uwwéusn POLICY NUMBER (muDSYIYYYYEFF ) (lawoumSYNYmEXP LIMITS
A | X| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PAC5051661 10/01/2015(10/01/2016 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
ICLAIMS-MADE |___;, OCCUR PR R once) | 100,000
] MED EXP (Any one person) $5,000
] PERSONAL 8 ADV INJURY | $1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
| | PoOLICY D ?gl' I:, LoC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $2,000,000
OTHER: $
A | AUTOMOBILE LABILITY CAP5051795 10/01/2015(10/01/2016 2 nemann o ™' | 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED .
|| ATSE aes BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
X NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| _A\| HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
| |umeRELLAUAB | | occur EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED l ] RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
B [WORKERS COMPENSATION o WDV8947570 01/24/2016]01/24/2017 X [BER ;e | [T
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUT IVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? E N/A EL. EACHACCIDENT $500,000
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $500,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LMIT | $500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 1M1, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached ¥ more space is required)
This Certificate is issued as evidence of coverage for insured operations usual to Child Day Care

Operations and confers no rights to the holder.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
State of New H hire. Dept. of SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
ate of New Hampshire, Uept. o THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVERED IN
Health & Human Services ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
129 Pleasant St
Concord, NH 03301 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
| St T o2t
© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2014/01) 1 of 1 The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

H#S17123184/M17123184 CMSCA



Merrimack Valley Day Care Service
Mission statement

To provide child care in a safe and nurturing environment which
fosters the social, emotional, intellectual and physical development of
children.

To enhance parent’s and caretaker’s ability to nurture each child
through support, modeling and information. To collaborate with other
agencies to further these efforts.

To provide opportunities for individuals and community organizations
to contribute to Merrimack Valley Day Care Service in ways which
they, the children and Merrimack Valley Day Care Service will benefit.

Merrimack Valley Day Care Service remains dedicated to the
philosophy of providing for those with the greatest need; children at
risk of abuse and neglect, low income families and children with
special needs.
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Merrimack Valley Day Care Service
Mission statement

To provide child care in a safe and nurturing environment which

fosters the social, emotional, intellectual and physical development of
children.

To enhance parent's and caretaker’s ability to nurture each child

through support, modeling and information. To collaborate with other
agencies to further these efforts.

To provide opportunities for individuals and community organizations
to contribute to Merrimack Valley Day Care Service in ways which
they, the children and Merrimack Valley Day Care Service will benefit.

Merrimack Valley Day Care Service remains dedicated to the
philosophy of providing for those with the greatest need; children at
risk of abuse and neglect, low income families and children with
special needs.
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MERRIMACK VALLEY DAY CARE SERVICES
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014
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WHEELER, RING,
DOLAN & DUPUIS, pc

CFP

Independent Auditor's Rabort

Board of Directors
Merrimack Valley Day Care Services
Concord, New Hampshire

Report on the Financial Statements

Wae have audited the accompanying financial statemants of Merrimack Valley Day Care
Services, which comprise the statement of financlal position as of December 31, 2014, and
the related statements of activities, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financlal statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this Includes the deslgn, Implementation, and maintenance of intemal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financlal statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibliilty

Our responslbllity Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of Amerlca and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of the Unlted States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statemants are free from materlal misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosuras In the financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assesaments, the
auditor considers internal contro! relavant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of

-1-

726 Chestnut Street * Manchester, New Hampshire 03104
www.wrd-cpa.com » 603-668-7100 ¢ Fax: 603-668-7979
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the consolidated financial statements In order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the ¢ircumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s Internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentatlon of the financial statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ali material
respects, the financial position of Merrimack Valley Day Care Services as of Dacember 31,
201 4, and the changes In its net assets and its cash flows for the yaar then ended In
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

. Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements
as a whols, The schedule of expenditures of faderal awards, as requlred by Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations is presented for purposes of edditional analysis and Is not a required .
part of the financlal statements. Such information Is the responsibility of management and
was derlved from and relates diractly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financisl statements and certaln additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the financlal statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information Is fairly stated, in all
material raspects, In relation to the financial statements as a whole.

- Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 22

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also Issued our report dated
July 23, 2015 on our consideration of Merrimack Valley Day Cars Services' internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compllance with certain provisions of faws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters, The purpose of that report
is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financlal reporting and

2.
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compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internai control
over financlal reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Govemment Audlting Standards In consldering Merrimack
Valley Day Care Services' internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Wheeler, Ring, Dolan & Dupuis, PC
 WWhssler, Ring, Dolian & Dupuis, L,

Manchester, New Hampshire
July 23, 2015
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financlal Statements Performed in Accordance With-Government
' Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Merrimack Valley Day Care Services
Concord, New Hampshire

We have audited, in accordance with the audlting standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contalned in Govermment
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States, the financial
statements of Marrimack Valley Day Care Services, which comprigs the statemant of
financial poslition as of December 31, 2014, and the related statemeants of activitles, changes
in net assets, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related noted to the financial
statements, and have Issued a report thereon dated July 23, 2015,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considerad Merrimack
Valley Day Care Services’ intemal control over financlal reporting (Internal control) to
determine the audit procedures thst are appropriate In the clreumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on tha financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Merrimack Valley Day Care Services' intarnal control,
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effactiveness of Merrimack Valley Day
Care Services' internal control.

A deficiency In intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A matarial
weakness is a deficlency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there
Is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is
a deficlency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than &
material weakness, yet iImportant enough to merit atiention by those charged with

; governance.

-4
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this saction and was not designaed to Identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during
our audit we did not dentify any deficlencles in internal control that we consider to be
materlal weaknesses. However, material weaknessas may exist that have not been
identified,

Compllance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Merrimack Valley Day Care
Services' financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompllance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinlon on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion, The restilts of our tests disclosed no Instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. '

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this raport is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness

" of the entity’s Internal control or on compliance. This report Is an integral part of an audit
perfarmad In accordance with Government Auditing Standards In considering the entity’s
Internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Wheeler, Ring, Dolan & Dupuls, PC

Manchestar, New Hampshire
-July 23, 2015 :
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Report on Compliance for Each Major Federa! Program; Report on Internal Control Over
Compliance; and Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awatrds Required by OMB
Circular A-133

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors ‘ ‘
Marrimack Valley Day Care Services
Concord, New Hampshire

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Merrimack Valley Day Care Sarvices' compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Clreular A-133 Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on Merrimack Valley Day Care Services' major
federal program for the year ended December 31, 2014. Merrimack Valley Day Care
Services’ major faderal program is identified in the summary of auditor’s resuits section of
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. :

Management's Responsibility

Management Is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’'s Responsiblilty

Our responsibllity Is to express an opinlon on compllance for Merrimack Valley Day Care
Services' major federal program based on our audi of the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financlal audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, igsued by the Comptroller
General of the Unlted States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audlts of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the
types of compllance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on a major faderal program ocourred, An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about Merrimack Valley Day Care Services' compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as we ¢onsidered necessary in the circumstances.

8-
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We belleve that our audit provides a reasonahle basis for our opinion on compliance for the
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of
Merrimack Vallay Day Care Services' compllance,

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Merrimack Valley Day Cars S_er\)lces' com‘pllad. Ih all vmaterlal resbeéts. Wlth
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effact on lts major federal program for the year ended Dacember 31, 2014,

Report on internal Control Over Compliance

Merrimack Valley Day Care Services is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above. In planning and parforming our audit of compliance, we considered Merrimack Valley
Day Care Services' Internal contro! over compliance with the types of requirements that
could have a direct and materia! effect on the major federal program te determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on compliance for the major federal program and to test and report on Internal
conirol over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of

. expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Internal control over compliance. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Merrimack Val!ey Day Care Services'
Internal control over compliance.

A deficlency In Internel control over compliance exists when the design or operation of
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
_performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a

- type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basls. A matenal weakness
In Intemal control over compiience is & deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control ovar compliance, such that there Is a reasonable possibllity that material
noncompliance with a type of compllance requlrement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significent deficiency in infernal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, In internal control
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that Is less
severe than a material weakness in internal contro! over compliance, yat |mportant anough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Our conslderation of internal control over compliance was for the imited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and was not deslgned to identify all deficlencies in
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant

_deficiencles, We did not Identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we
conslder to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been Identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance Is solely to describe the scope
of our testing of Internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of OMB Circutar A-133, Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose. ~

Report on Schedule of Expendltures of Federal Awards Réqulred by OMB Clrcular A-
133

- We have audited the financial statements of Merrimack Valley Day Care Services as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2014, and have issued our report theraon dated July 23,
201§, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financlal statements. Our audit was
conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards Is presented for purposes of
additional analysls as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the
financlal statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedurss applied
in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financlal statements or to the financlal statements themselves,
and other additional procadures in accordance with auditing standarde generally accepted in
the United States of Amaerica. in our opinion, the schedule of expenditure of federal awards is
fairly stated in ali materlal respects in relation to the financlal statements as a whola,

~ Wheeler, Ring, Dolan & Dupuis, PC

Whsalo; Ring; Dolan & Dupale, B, 571+

Manchester, New Hampshire
July 23, 2015
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MERRIMACK VALLEY DAY CARE SERVICE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2014
~ ABSETS
2014
" Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 111,846
Accounts recejvable 43,224
Other recelvables v 26,667
Prepaid expenses . 6,636
Total Current Assets ) 188,373
Property And Equipment, Net 202,395
TOTAL ASSETS $ 480,768
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilitles
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 15,578
Accrued payroll and related expenses ; , ‘ 170,054
Other liabilities 20,000
Current maturities of long-term debt 4,636
Total Current Liabilities 210,268
Long-term Debt, Less Current Maturities _ 7,987
Total Lisbilities \ ' 218,255

Net Assets

Unrestricted nat aggets ‘ 247,827
Temporarily reatricted net assets _ : 14,686
Total Net Asaats S 262,513
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - | $ 480,768

(See accompanying notes to these financial statements)
5~
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MERRIMACK VALLEY DAY CARE SERVICE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

. 2014
Revenue and Gains —

, AT
Net program service fees - $ 1,481,670
Other revenue . 190,922
Contributions ‘ » 72,436

- Investment income ‘ 47

Total Revenue and Gains 1,745,075
Expenses
Salaries and wages | 987,555
Employee benefits 161,790
Program supplies : 478,283
Occupancy 49,884
Interest expense ' 377
Depreciation ' 23,441
- Other expenses 75,703
Total Expenses 1,777,033
- INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ (31,958)
—_———ee—re

(See accompanying notes to these financial statements)
' -10-
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MERRIMACK VALLEY DAY CARE SERVICE
'STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
Temporarily
- Unrestricted . Restricted Total
‘Balance as of December 31, 2013 $ 279,785 $ - $ 279,785
Decrease in unrestricted net assets (31,958) - (31,958)
- Contributions for capital additions - 20,000 20,000
Contributions released from
B restrictions . (5,314) (5,314)
Change in net assets : ‘ (31,958) 14,686 (17.272)
_  Balance as of December 31, 2014 0§ 47827 5 14686 5 262,513
—————————————————————— ————  ——

(Ses accompanying notes to these financial statements)
' -11-
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MERRIMACK VALLEY DAY CARE SERVICE
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Cash Flows Prom Operating Activities
Change in net assets =~
Adjustments to reconcils change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation

(Increase) decrease In the following assets:
Accounts receivable

~ Other receivable

Prepaid expenses

Incrense (decrease) in the following liabilitles:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Other linbilities

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities
' Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Capital acquisitions
" Increase(decrease) in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Net Cash Used By Investing Activities
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from long-term debt
Principal payments of long-term debt
Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities
- Net' Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:
Cash expended for interest ‘

(See accompanying notes to these financial statements)
-12-
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2014

3 (31,938)

23,441

(13,760)
(1,667)
(348)

3,957
11,641

1,250

(7.444)

(5,314)
14,686

9,372

(4,522)

(4,322)

(2,594)

114,440

§ 111,846

b3 n

P.0O16/025
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MERRIMACK VALLEY DAY CARE SERVICE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 21, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
QOrganization

Merrimack Valley Day Care Services, "the Agency”, is a non-stock, non-profit corporation
organized in New Hampshire. The Agency is exempt from federal income taxes under
the Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). The Agency’s primary purpose is to provide =
day care services for a variety of ages in the local community and surrounding towns.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Merrimack Valley Day Care Services have been
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Agency is a not-for-profit organizatioh that is exempt from income taxes under
Section 501 ©(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue
Service as other than a private foundation.

The Agency adopted the recognition requirements for uncertain income tax positions as
required by generally accepted accounting principles, with no. cumulative effect
adjustment required. Income tax benefits are recognized for income tax positions taken
or expected to be taken in a tax return, only when it is determined that the income tax
position will more-likely-than-not be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities.
The Agency has analyzed tax positions taken for filing with the Internal Revenue
Service and the state jurisdiction where it operates. The Agency believes that income
tax filing positions will be sustained upon examination and does not anticipate any

-13-
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NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POILICIEIS (CONTINUED)

adjustments that would result in a material adverse affect on the Agency’s financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows. Accordingly, the Agency has not
recorded any reserves, or related accruals for interest and penalties for uncertain
income tax position at December 31, 2014.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investmeénts with a maturity of three
months or less, excluding assets limited as to use. Short-term highly liquid investments
with an original maturity of more than three months are classified as temporary
investments. There were no cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2014.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost. Mamtenance repairs and minor renewals
are expensed as incurred and renewals and betterments are capitalized. Depreciation is
computed on the straight-line method and is prov;ded over the estimated useful life of
each class of depreciable asset.

Financial Statement Presentation

Pinancial Statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
No. 117, “Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations”. Under SPAS No. 117,
Merrimack Valley Day Care Services is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Unrestricted Net Assets are comprised of operating revenues and expenses.
Merrimack Valley Day Care Services currently has $248,154 unrestncted net
assets as of December 31, 2014.

Temporary Restricted Net Assets are comprised of conmbuhons and gifts for
which donor-imposed restrictions will be met either by the passage of time or the
actions of the Agency. Merrimack Valley Day Care Services currently has
$14,686 temporarily restricted net assets as of December 31, 2014.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets include those assets for which donor-imposed
restrictions stipulate that the asset be permanently maintained by the Agency.
Merrimack Valley Day Care Services has no permanently restricted net assets as
of December 31, 2014. ‘

-14-
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NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Donor Restricted Gifts

. Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the
date the promise is received, which is then treated as cost. The gifts are reported as
either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. :

When a donor restriction is accompli‘shed, temporarily restricted net assets are

- reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of operations as net
assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are
met within the same year as received are reflected as unrestricted contributions in the
accompanying financial statements.

- Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due to the Agency at December 31,
2014 for contracted work performed as of that date. Merrimack Valley Day Care
Services considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible, accordingly, no allowance
for doubtful accounts is required.

- NOTE2 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The cost and accumulated depreciation of property and equipment at December 31, 2014

follows:
| . 2014
Land $105,000
Building and unprovements 684,395
equpment , 245138
Total $1,034,533
Less accumulated depreciation 742,138
Property and Equipment, Net —$292,395

=15«
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NOTE 3 LONG-TERM DEBT
A summary of notes payable at December 31, 2014;
Note payable to the City of Concord, in monthly

installments of $408.00 including interest
at 2.5% through August, 2017, collateralized

by all organization assets. ‘ - | $ 12,623
Less current maturities " __ 4636
Long-texm debt, less current maturities - $.7987

Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt for the next five years follows:

Year Ending

December 31
2015 ‘ $ 4,636
2016 o 4,753
2017 3,234
2018 | —_
2019 y

- Total - §.12623

NOTE4 PROGRAM SERVICE FEES

Net program services fees provided for the years ended December 31, 2014 follows:

2014
Child Day Care Services $7 '243,6\6\6\
USDA | : 514,495/
Divigion of Children and Youth Services - 16,107 /
Private Pay ' 507,401
Total 1.481.67

NOTE5 FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Agency provides various services to residents within its geographm location. Expenses |
related to providing these services are as follows:

-16-
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2014
Program services : ' $1,484438
Administrative and general ‘ 202,268
Total - § 1776706

NOTE6 RETIREMENT PLAN

The Agency has adopted a defined contribution retivement income plan. Employees are eligible
to participate upon reaching age 21 and completing three years of service, at which time the
employees are 100% vested. Contributions are determined annually by the Board of Directors.
The contributions made in 2014 amounted to $8,221.

NOTE?7 CONCENTRATION OF RISK

The Agency is located in Concord, New Hampshire. The Agency grants credit without
collateral to its clients. At December 31, 2014, USDA Food represented 16% and Title XX (State
of New Hampshire) represented 23% of the gross accounts receivable. No other individual
payor source exceeded 10% of the gross accounts receivable balance.

NOTE8 EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Agency has evaluated subsequent events through July 23, 2015, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued.

«17-



01/07/2016

165:41

(FAX)

MERRIMACK VALLEY DAY CARE SERVICES
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

- Pederal
CFDA

Schedule of Expenditures of Awards Number

Major Programs

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Pass-through State of New Hampshire
Department of Education _
USDA Food and Nutrition Services 10.558

Non-Major Programs

US. Department of Health and Human Services
Pass-through State of New Hampshire
Division of Hurnan Services
Social Service Block Grant (Title XX

Child Day Care Services - 93.596

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Pass-Through State of New Hampshire
Division of Human Services

Federal
Bxpenditures

$ 514496

253,701

Socia} Service Block Grant (Title XX
DCYE Protective Services) . 93.667 8,054
TOTAL FEDERAL EXPENDITURE § 776,251

-18-
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MERRIMACK VALLEY DAY CARE SERVICES
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Federal Finding
CFDA Noncom- Questioned
Schedule of Findings and %estioned Costs ‘Number pliance Costs

Major Programs

US. Department of Agriculture
Pass-through State of New Hampshire
Department of Education ‘
- USDA Food and Nutrition Services ' 10.558 'NONE NONE

Non-Maijor Prog; ams

U.S, Department of Health and Human Services
Pass-Through State of New Hampshire
Division of Human Services
Social Service Block Grant (Title XX ,
Child Day Care Services) 93.596 NONE NONE

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Pass-Through State of New Hampshire
Division of Human Services '
' Social Service Block Grant (Title XX DCYF
Protective Services) 93.667 - NONE NONE

-19-
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MERRIMACK VALLEY DAY CARE SERVICES
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

1. The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion of the financial
statemnents of Merrimack Valley Day Care Services

2. No reportable conditions were disclosed during the audit of the fmancml
statements of Merrimack Valley Day Care Services

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of
Merrimack Valley Day Care Service were disclosed during the audit.

4. Noreportable conditions were disclosed during the audit of the major federal
award programs of Merrimack Valley Day Care Services

5.  The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for
Merrimack Valley Day Care Services expresses an unqualified opinion.

6.  Audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for Merrimack
Valley Day Care Services are: None

7. The programs tested as major programs included:

USDA Food and Nutrition Services - 10.558 '

8.  The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was programs
with federal awards expended in excess of $300,000.

9. Memimack Valley Day Care Services was determined to be a low-risk
auditee.

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT
NONE

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS
AUDIT

NONE
D. SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
NONE
E. CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
NOT APPLICABLE

-20-
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MERRIMACK VALLEY DAY CARE SERVICES
SCHEDULE OF FINDING AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)

~ FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Section II - Findings and Questioned Cdsis
Financial Statem_ent

There were no financial statement findings for the year ended December 31, 2014.

21-



2015-2016 Board of Directors Merrimack Valley Day Care Service

President, Christine Dolat Bartlett,
Meredith Telus,

Jan Smith

Amy Goldstein,

Lisa Burton,

Edna Elle

Donna Raycraft

Amy Lanman

Executive Director, Mary Jane Wallner

Please note: The Board of Directors meets the first Tuesday of every month



Education

Barbara Romanos

i
]
i
|

Granite State College, Associate in Science Degree, concentratibn in Early Childhood Education

Girls Latin- Boston, high school diploma

|

Professional Experience

Merrimack Valley Day Care Service August 2009- present

State of New Hampshire March1989- june 2009

Coordinates early literacy and math program for at rlsh populatlon
Works one on one with children to support early Iearmng

Plans and implements curriculum

Plans and implements field trip program to support curnculum
Evaluates each child in caseload for educational progress ‘
Attends IEP and public school meetings as needed to:stipport students
Meets with parents to help support students ,
Ran early literacy program as part of professional internship w}ith Granite State College
Collects data and implements title 1 grant ;

Case technician for Social Security
Managed case loads for clients ;
Handled daily operations in a busy office environment |




Objective

Experience

Sasha Savan

o —g e

To work with children and make a positive impact on their lives.

Preschool Teacher

Jan 96-Jan 2000 Easy To Be Me Concord, NH
= Planning curriculum for 16 children

= Key Holder

= Working collaboratively with co-workers

Preschool Teacher/ Kindergarten Teacher

Jan 2000-June 2001 Children’s Center of Attention Pembroke Nh
* Planning Curriculum for Preschool and Kindergarten classroom
= Key Holder

= Maintain and develop relationship with parents and families

Director/ Preschool Teacher

June 01- June 08 Institute for Leaming Pembroke NH
= Enroll and collect weekly tuition payments

= Taught phonics Curriculum and planned activities

= Held open houses and parent meetings for families
= Organized and planned fundraisers for program

= Key Holder

= Planned and organized Field Trips

Preschool Teacher

June 08-June 09 Kearsarge Area Preschool Bradford NH

» Planned curriculum for Preschool and Afterschool Children
= Supervised and mentored staff

= Key Holder

= Communicate with families and parents

= Planned field trips

Title | Teacher / Afterschool Program Director

June 09-Current Merrimack Valley Daycare Concord NH

= Work with staff and Special Needs Children in their classroom

= Plan summer field trips and active summer for Afterschool Program
= Key Holder

= Communicate with families on a daily basis

= Do workshops for staff

= Drive bus for field trips

= Enroll new Children for Programs

Your Name

e T Address, phone, fax, email



Education Concord High School Concord NH
Sept 92-June 95
High School Diploma

College for Lifelong Learning Concord NH
June 96-June 01
= Bachelor of Science Self-Design in Early Childhood Education

References References are available on request.

Your Name




MaryJane Wallner

Education
University of New Hampshire, BS 1971
Wheelock College, graduate courses in Child Development and Early Education Administration

Professional Experience

Executive Director, Merrimack Valley Day Care Service 1973- present

Manages 6 child care centers

Supervises 50 staff

Collaborates with area agencies to best meet the needs of the agency and the families served,
including the NH Department of Education, Child and Family Services and the Child
Development Bureau

Provided consultation services, including need and market surveys and design expertise, for 7
different entities opening child care facilities including Concord Hospital, Town of Pittsfield, and
Merrimack County Nursing Home

Fundraising and grant writing

Volunteer Work and Organizations

New Hampshire House of Representatives 1981- present
Treasurer and past president of NH Child Care Association
Member of NH Task Force on Child Abuse and Neglect
Board Member for NH Healthy Kids

Past board member for NH Children’s Alliance

Volunteer for United Way of Merrimack County

Founding member of USA Child Care

6
Marianne Barter



Marianne Barter

Education
University of New Hampshire, BA in English 1991
New Hampshire Technical Institute, ECE Certificate 2001

Certifications

American Red Cross instructor 2003 to present

ServSafe 2005-present

Certified Nutrition and Physical Activity Self- Assessment for Child Care Consultant
Early Childhood Master Professional Credential

Early Childhood Administrator Credential

Professional Experience
Health and Nutrition Coordinator, Merrimack Valley Day Care Service 2002- present

Monitor the Child and Aduit Care Food Program in collaboration with the NH
Department of Education for child care centers, family day care homes and afterschool
programs statewide

Provide nutrition trainings for participants in the Child and Adult Care Food Program
Work closely with families whose children are enrolled in Merrimack Valley Day Care
Service to offer support and referrals as needed

Work closely with children who are at risk of abuse and neglect and those with special
needs

Have extensive knowledge of mental health and support agencies in the Concord area
Offer training and support to child care staff

Serve on committees including Concord Connections, Early Learning NH Strengthening
Families, CACFP Sponsors Group, State Scholarship Policy Advisory committee

Grant writing



JMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL

tment of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name:

Merrimack Valley Day Care Service

Name of Program: Title 1
BUDGET PERIOD: SFY 16
PERCENT PAID | AMOUNT PAID
FROM THIS FROM THIS
INAME JOB TITLE SALARY CONTRACT CONTRACT
Barbara Romanos Title 1 teacher $14 50.00% $13,552.00
Sasha Saxon Special Needs Coordinator $16 0.00%) $0.00
Mary Jane Wallner Executive Director $28 0.00% $0.00
[Marianne Barter Health Coordinator $21 0.00%) $0.00
$0 0.00% $0.00
$0 0.00% $0.00
TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Line item 1 of Budget request) $13,552.00
BUDGET PERIOD: SFY 17
' PERCENT PAID | AMOUNT PAID
FROM THIS FROM THIS
E OB TITLE SALARY CONTRACT CONTRACT
$0 0.00%| $0.00
$0 0.00% $0.00
$0 0.00%] $0.00
$0 0.00% $0.00
$0 0.00% $0.00
$0 0.00%) $0.00
TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Line Item 1 of Budget request) $0.00




